
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 110217 3BC-MGU1015 2010 Progress Report and Renewal Application
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:18:56 AM
Attachments: Axel Hieberg Questionnaire.pdf

Good morning Phyllis
Email confirm the renewal application will not require a NPC conformity review.  The terms to
which the proponent agreed to on June 11, 2009 are still in effect and must be included in any
authorizations issued.  I have attached the terms.
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Wayne Pollard, Prof.
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 110217 3BC-MGU1015 2010 Progress Report and Renewal Application
 
See attached letter acknowledging receipt of the above.  This report is available from our ftp site at
the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-
MGU1015%20(Wayne%20Pollard)/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20(B)/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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